11/19/70

Mary, Sylvia, Paul, Gery, Dick, howard,
M .

The transcrlpt of the hesring on the spectro case, in wx
which the government won & dismisssl we are appealing, and the officisel
copy of toe decision, reached Bud's office today. Be was not in both times
I was there. Based on tioe size, I would estimste toat is anyone wents &
copy, even with the higher charges in @aanlngton, that 1§ would be but
sbout $1.25=$1.50 for tae xeroxing.

I hed suggested sending it to Mary and asking her tc
make copies for thnose desiring them, However, I do not think it rigat %o
“tropble her fo =o small end smount. Therefore, I have tnzs suggestion to
make:

If enyone ies certsin he wents this, I'11 have copies
mede in DC end meil them to each., I ean mske an extra set whiech you can
circulate, from one o snother, %o resd end, if desired, eopy om your
own facilities,

This is a carbon of the typescript., It seems fairly
clesr, sna I think 8 copy of a copy, on a decent machine; would be
legible enoughse

_ Todsy I filed s motion for s summary judgement in my

suit for the clothing/pix, with a couple of lengthy effidsvits attached
showing the spuriousness of seversal of the peints made by $he govermment

in ite "snswer". Wewtyped the effidavits here, end < hsve an extrs copy of ez
esch thst can be circulsted. The legel papers were retyped by Bud's secretary
For some resson, she made by the minimum number of peges=. We therefore have
but one set for me, one set for Bud, and the exsect number required for the
court snd the varicus neople upon whom they must be served. It is on legels
sized psper. Agsin, I cen hsve 8 set Xeroxed and it can be psssed around, if
desireds In Bud's sbsencs, 1 had a brief discussion with nis partner about
my. plens for celling witnesses and who I'1l eall, We are in essential sgrees
ments Clark and Marshell, for two, on toe mesning of tue lattersagreement
and interpretetion of wihet would tend ¥jomm be sensationsl or undignified
_usage, escil being asked to compsre, under oetl, these resdily svsilsble and
those I acked for, where 1 now have onme suehy ®ine is tue only one not all
gore, amd tiaose 1 seek sre ell without gore. Perhaps Bhoads the same wsy
(I've slready challenged himend Marsinell this waey in writing, sending Mar-
shall the pictures=he didn't ansesr the question, merely said e left it up
to Rhosds, waici is fine, becsuse it says Rhegds cen given them 6 me),

Sincerely, HW



